



Nouf Al-Dossari

 aldossarinouf2030@gmail.com

 +966559398418

 [linkedin.com/in/nouf-a-53322711a](https://www.linkedin.com/in/nouf-a-53322711a)

Summary

Young and enthusiastic Saudi content producer born in the United States and presently lives in Riyadh, Saudi Arabia. 7 years in the workforce, learned how to establish leadership, and became a great content creator—created videos and photography for the Hyatt Regency Hotel in Riyadh, Saudi Arabia. My Instagram page for lifestyle content showcases my video work and photos. I know how to connect with clients and influencers. Seeking a marketing or social role where I can showcase my creativity and enthusiasm for creating videos and shooting images of brands, events, and more.

Experience

Marketing Public Relations Executive

Hyatt Regency

Mar 2022 - Present (1 year 1 month)

created eye-catching material for clients and viewers while taking care of social media accounts.

Developed and maintained a favorable reputation with customers. good team player and team leader

Call Center Helpdesk Officer

geidea

Mar 2021 - Mar 2022 (1 year 1 month)

Helpdesk Officer assisting loyal Geidea Clients by opening tickets for the necessary issues

Customer Service

The Blossom Cage

Aug 2020 - Jan 2021 (6 months)

I took care of high-class royals and managed to satisfy the customers, I was a good team member and team leader, I cleaned the store, and I assisted my coworkers with additional work such as image editing and developing an excel spreadsheet. Persuading clients to purchase exquisite things earned me the admiration of people around me.

Caregiver

The Woods At Cedar Run

Apr 2018 - Aug 2019 (1 year 5 months)

Took care of Senior Citizens At a Retirement Home.

Sales

Bath & Body Works

Dec 2018 - Jan 2019 (2 months)

Cashier Customer Service

The GIANT Company

Jun 2016 - Jan 2019 (2 years 8 months)



Cashier Customer Service

Karns Quality Foods

Feb 2016 - Jun 2017 (1 year 5 months)

Education



Cumberland Valley High School

High School Diploma, Communication and Media Studies

2014 - 2018

Skills

Video Editing • Public Speaking • Customer Service • Bilingual Communications • Microsoft Office • Writing • Cashiering • Presentation Skills • Sales • Social Media Marketing

Honors & Awards



Young Woman of Courage and Resilience - Nousheen Mukhtar Marketing

International

Jun 2022

Global Women Leadership Award, endorsing women leaders from all sectors and countries. A young leader filled with resilience and good behavior, hard worker and great learner.



Global Ambassador

Nov 2018

Received an Achievement medal for assisting in the planning of an international festival at Penn State Harrisburg, where I delivered presentations and discussed my culture with a diverse group of foreign colleagues, employees, and academics. cleaned after ceremonies and contributed up my time to set up for variety of world activities conducted at Penn State Harrisburg